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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
)

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1
April 8, 2023

Dear Judge Mollway,

Thank you for allowing us a voice, an opportunity to speak our peace.

Our daughter L F was taken from us just shy of 2 years ago.
Christmas 2020 was the last time we saw her and her husband. They were the
perfect happy couple. Together for 14 years.

They both started following Liane Nancy Wilson aka Liana Shanti and her
teachings. L  started sharing very dark quotes on social media originated by
Liana Shanti. | heir diets changed and slowly they were leaving us. They sold
most of their furniture and their car, becoming very isolated.

At the time we did not realize what was happening, they were being
brainwashed.

Sometime around April/May of 2021 as we were preparing to sell our home, L
dumped a bombshell on us. She explained through a text that she wanted no
contact with us as she has been going through a healing process (mother-father
wound) and believes her father abused her sexually and | tried to suffocate her
at 17 months old. We could not believe what we were reading, we would not be
given the opportunity to respond as she would not allow us any recourse.

Over the past 2 years we have tried to reach out to her on social media etc. She
blocked us and changed her phone number. She had a letter sent to us from an
attorney threatening legal action if we tried to contact her.

We believe emails in L 's name were sent to our personal computer only to be
corrupt links, intrusive software was somehow downloaded when opened.
Information we had became "Attachment Unavailable". This went on until
February 19,2023. Something was very wrong, our computer was hacked. We
believe this was the workings of Liana, either directly or through my daughter

L .

Thelonger L  stays in this situation, the more bizarre it gets. She has
completely disconnected from her entire family and every friend. She has now
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added abusers from her 3rd grade teacher to her grandparents (deceased),
neighbors and family friends. We really don't believe anyone in their lifetime can
and would be abused by this many people and never reach out, never show
signs.

Lianaand L  are both slandering us on social media pages because we spoke
out in our detense publicly. We are "The Family Cult" according to them.

L isnolongerL ,sheisM H , @a name given to her by her
leader/teacher Liana Shanti/ Liane Nancy wiison. We believe L is now
teaching these courses to other victims and Liana is profiting.

L  had a wonderful childhood. The youngest of 4 children she traveled along

side us for years from Bahamas to Aruba to Paris/London. She is a college
educated intelligent woman. A beautiful life being wasted away alone.

L andherhusband J have since divorced. He went home to his family,
thank God!

This is all the workings of Liana Shanti/ Liane Nancy Wilson. She has destroyed
our lives and so many more.

Please help us put an end to this chaosg and bring our daughter home.

On April 5th L turned 35. We have not seen her or hugged her since she was
32. This is like mourning the death of a child that is not dead. We also lost our
wonderful son-in-law J S . We have never been so sad. This woman
has torn our family apart.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this horrific situation,

A andJ F
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J S
April 17th, 2023

Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1

Dear Judge Mollway,

My name is ] S . The following is a timeline from November 2020 to March 2022 detailing
my experiences with Liane Wilson's (AKA Liana Shanti’s) Lumerian Mystery School and how it negatively

affected the lives of myself and my family.

Given what [ saw and experienced inside Liana Shanti’s Lumerian Mystery School, her teachings are
extreme, alienating, risky, dangerous, stress-inducing, manipulative, and controlling. Liana Shanti is not a
mental health professional, financial advisor, or family counselor. However, she makes lofty and grandiose
recommendations as if she is. She doesn’t hesitate to dabble in psychotherapy and give medical advice. She
also wields a deity-like power that her followers listen to without question. They'll go to great lengths to

heed her advice and pay for her programs.

[November 2020] I witnessed my wife (now ex-wife) become heavily involved with Liana Shanti’s
Lumerian Mystery School. She joined Liana Shanti’s lluminations subscription for about $70 a month,
granting her access to her weekly audio recordings and a private chat room to host Q&A sessions with her
followers. At this time, ] wasn’t aware of the extent of her power and influence over them. However, I would

later be privy to this once I found myself deep inside Liana Shanti’s Lumerian Mystery School.

[February 2021] My wife told me that (based on everything she was learning from Liana Shanti’s teachings)
our marriage was (at best) on the verge of collapse or (at worst) already over. Nevertheless, she told me she
was going ‘all in’ on Liana Shanti’s teachings, which she felt was best for her. This moment was pivotal. With

my marriage and household at stake, I decided to join my wife on a journey into the world of Liana Shanti.

[Spring of 2021] I purchased Liana Shanti’s vegan juice cleanse, mother wound, father wound, narcissist
wound, and Lifepath programs for about $2,000. These purchases granted me access to Liana Shanti’s

Lifepath Facebook group. This group was a ‘safe space’ to share personal confessions, stories, details,
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hardships, and revelations about myself and my family. Unfortunately, after I left the world of Liana Shanti,

she removed me from this group. Little did I know this content would be weaponized and used against me.

My wife would share what she learned from Liana Shanti’s Illuminations and private chats. These teachings
would be shrouded in conspiracy theories and apocalyptic predictions that induced fear and anxiety in me.
We listened to the recordings of Liana Shanti’s programs for hours and hours a day- to the point where the
only person we were listening to was Liana Shanti. The deeper and deeper I got into Liana Shanti’s world,
the more power she exerted. She claimed she was a direct conduit to Jesus Christ and possessed mystical

powers. These powers included psychic abilities and reading of the Akashic records.

Liana Shanti would host ‘clearings’ and psychic Akashic ‘readings’ and guide group members to make huge
life decisions with little to no information about their living, financial, or mental health situation. She would
‘confirm’ memories of sexual abuse and trauma her followers believed to experience as children. These
‘memories’ would surface during the meditation segments in Liana Shanti’s programs. Now my ex-wife is
convinced her father sexually abused her. Before our involvement with Liana Shanti, my wife had never
mentioned this abuse. Pretty soon, all our decisions had to be confirmed by Liana Shanti because she was the

ultimate authority.

Liana Shanti and my ex-wife recommended we cut all ‘toxic’ friends and family out of our lives without
giving them a chance to speak to us. With this lack of interaction with friends, family, and the outside world,
Liana Shanti had created a radicalized echo chamber where her words became gospel. As a result, I began to
obsess over anything that could have been deemed ‘negative’ or ‘traumatizing’ in my childhood. Without any

feedback from the outside world, I created a distorted and exaggerated version of myself and my family.

[Summer of 2021] Liana Shanti advised my wife and me to quit our jobs and focus on becoming vegan
health coaches. She also advised us to move from North Carolina to Florida by a specific date. Of course, [
resisted the recommendation to quit my job and move, but my wife insisted it was part of our destiny as
‘lightworkers.’ ‘Lightworker’ is the term given to people inside Liana Shanti’s Lumerian Mystery School.

Anyone not doing this work is an outsider and an agent of ‘darkness’ or Satan.

Liana Shanti told countless women to leave their homes for ‘safe’ states such as Florida, Texas, Montana, etc.
She advised people in Canada, Australia (and certain European countries) to flee with their families since
they were no longer safe due to the vaccine mandates and protocols. Anyone who got the vaccine would be
eternally cursed and become ill. These actions caused huge rifts within the families of these women. Their
husbands and children had no say in the matter— unless they joined them. Anyone who tried to stop them
was deemed a ‘narcissist,’ ‘dark,’ or ‘unhealed.’

While in the group, multiple people updated us about their attempts to flee their countries. With Liana

Shanti at the helm, the group was there to support them and cheer them on. It was a celebration when
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people made it to the United States. I also read accounts of people in dire financial situations after moving.
Some people were distressed because they couldn'’t flee their countries’ in time.’ 2025 was the year of a

world-changing event, so everyone was (and still is) on a timeline to get things in order by then.

Knowing families willingly became refugees in our country never sat right with me. All of this is happening
while Liana Shanti is living comfortably in Hawaii (which isn’t a safe state by her standards), but somehow

it’s okay for her to continue living there. I learned that Liana Shanti’s recommendations don'’t apply to her.

[In October 2021] Heeding the recommendations from Liana Shanti, my wife quit her job, and I reluctantly
moved to Florida. Through a loophole in our apartment complex’s transfer policy, we secured an apartment
in Tampa, Florida, that we couldn't afford on my salary alone, which created a great deal of fear and anxiety
within me. I knew the path we were on was unhealthy. The night I got to Tampa, I had a nervous
breakdown. I begged my wife to leave Liana Shanti’s Mystery School to no avail. My wife, Liana Shanti, and
the group chalked this up to my fear of making significant life changes. I have, in writing, Liana Shanti

coaching my wife and me through these moments using ‘love-bombing’ techniques.

[January 2022] Heeding the recommendations from Liana Shanti, I quit my job, and we were living solely
on our savings and credit cards. We had taken a certification program through Liana Shanti’s Health Mastery
Institute for about $4,000, so we were working on getting our health coaching business off the ground.
Liana Shanti advised many other women to do the same. Liana Shanti’s followers told people fleeing Canada

and Australia to start a business to acquire a work visa.

At this point, my physical and mental health was deteriorating rapidly. [ was exhausted, malnourished,
financially and emotionally stressed, and isolated. I would communicate this to Liana Shanti and her group,
but they saw it as something [ needed to overcome and encouraged me to ‘keep going!’ I knew I was in
trouble because we were burning through cash and had no consistent income stream. I slipped into another

nervous breakdown and begged my wife (again and again) to leave. This cycle continued for months.

[March 18th, 2022] I knew I needed to leave the world of Liana Shanti, and my wife wasn't coming with me.
So I contacted my family, whom I hadn’t spoken to in almost a year, to ask for help. Then, devastated and
heartbroken, I boarded a flight from Florida to New York with nothing but a backpack and suitcase to my

name.

[The Aftermath] Since then, I've been back home with my family and friends getting the support I need as [
rebuild my life. I've connected with other survivors and their families. I've shared my experience with them
and offered to be a source of support. In addition, I've been working with a therapist to help me with bouts
of PTSD and depression.
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I included these accounts in affidavits for two families where the wife attempted to abduct her children. One
of these wives told Liana Shanti, my ex-wife, and her followers that I had written a ‘false’ affidavit. I didn’t say
anything publicly about Liana Shanti, my ex-wife, or the group. Nevertheless, Liana Shanti mounted a public

smear campaign against my family and me to retaliate.

Due to my participation in helping these fathers in family court, Liana Shanti attacked, bullied, and
humiliated me directly to discredit and intimidate me from providing evidence to the court. Liana Shanti
weaponized the exaggerated confessions and reflections I wrote in her private Lifepath group, where I paid
$800 to participate. She published them on her Instagram account and podcast without my consent. She also

made psychic claims that I'd become ill with colon or bowel cancer.

Liana Shanti also attempted to get me fired by notifying my employer. They also created a website to help
syndicate this content and make it visible to search engines. If I Google my name, this website now appears
in search results. Liana Shanti also recruited and groomed my ex-wife to claim that I physically, sexually, and
emotionally abused her. At the expense of my mental health and well-being, they're using (at best) an
exaggerated or (at worst) an utterly false version of me as a marketing campaign to promote their products

and services for payment.

I was let go from my job at the end of January due to a ‘lack of work. It’s difficult to say, but what they read
could have influenced their decision. I fear this publicity will make finding a new job and earning a living
more difficult, which is what Liana Shanti and her followers want. These efforts have retraumatized me

multiple times, making my path to healing harder than it already is.

[ didn’t realize it then, but I was being held emotionally hostage by my ex-wife, Liana Shanti, and the rest of
the group. Nobody physically forced me to stay, but I loved my wife and didn’t want to leave her. Liana
Shanti and the people in this group became my only support system, so the deeper I got, the harder it was to
go. However, Liana Shanti has shown her true colors and the lengths she'll go to silence anyone who stands

up to her.
Thank you for taking the time to read my story.

Respectfully,

) BE



Case 1:19-cr-00105-SOM Document 87 Filed 04/20/23 Page 7 of 97 PagelD.546

April 13, 2023
To Whom it May Concerie:

in early September of 2020 my sister, L F , moved to Fayetteville, NC with her husband.
They had previously lived in Portland, ME. As the pandemic hit, L hecame more and more isolated and
depressed. She had been laid off from her job, was burdened by Maine’s extended winter, and now had
the fear and uncertainty of Covid-19 hanging over her. Like so many during that time, she was afraid that
things may never return to normal.

It was around this time that she discovered Liana Shanti’s Instagram page. Liane catered to
people’s fears by proclaiming herself a psychic, shaman, healer, etc. She repeatedly posted how she
predicted Covid-19 with regards to spirituality, politics, and society. She also painted herself as a savior, a
safe haven during such tumultuous times.

My sister recommended that | too follow Liane, and | did. | briefly scanned her page, and from
what I had seen, | agreed. She proclaimed to be a Christian. To reprimand mysticism, and pornography-
both convictions | respect and uphold. However; after seeing her posts for a few weeks or 50, | was
baffled. Nearly EVERY post was astrology, mysticism, and nonsense. She was/is a hypocrite and a liar, |
unfollowed her, but said nothing of itto L . | regret my inaction, but hadn’t seen what a threat this
Wwoman was.

Sometime in the beginning of 2021, L began a discussion with me about the Mother Wound
course. | thought this was a spin-off of a mother wound thing she had me watch back when she lived in
Maine. | told her that | didn’t feel | had a mother wound anymore- it had healed. | healed through
multiple long conversations wit my mother as an adult, where | was able to empathize and relate
because | too was now a mother myself. There was wine and tears, and joy.

Strangely, L appeared frustrated with my response. This was one of the first red flags looking
back. She was becoming very polarized in her thinking.

" The second red flag was when she expressed that she had stopped smoking weed. | was really
proud of her and asked for her to share her journey with my son’s girlfriend who was currently struggling -
with the same substance. | was very vague, and seemed unwilling to really share. | found it so odd.

The third red flag was when she and Ji (her now ex-husband) had gone vegan. J‘ “had looked
the healthiest | had ever seen him when they moved to Fayetteville. He had lost so much inflammation
and weight from his early twenties’ beer and pasta days, He attributed it to low carb and healthy meat
consumpftion. Why was HE going vegan? When | asked what influenced their decision, | got more
vagueness. When Ji - joked about adjusting to the diet and having gas, Li  got VERY defensive of the
diet as if it were a person. She was short with Ji - something | had never seen before. '

J yand Li__ moved to Raleigh in the beginning of 2021. They came to visit me a few days after |
had surgery in March. We went out to lunch and had a talk about our parents moving to Florida from NY,
a decision we had been impressing on them FOR YEARS. L was suddenly hesitant and pessimistic
about them doing so, Her behavior was becoming more confusing by the day.

~ We came back to my house, talked a little more, and then they went home. We had talked about
my upcoming trip to Texas, and had planned on celebrating L~ ’s birthday when | returned. While | was
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there, | bought her gifts, and couldn’t wait to see her again. The Texas trip was amazing. | spoke to her on
the phone a little, but was saving the really incredible parts for an in-person visit.

in the beginhing of May, | received an email at one o’clock in the morning from L__, It was so
hizarre. She went over three interactions that we had had over the course of the past year. She now
viewed them through lenses of hostility and resentment. She explained that she was on a healing
journey and it was very important that she not be invalidated during this time. She stated that she
needed time with no contact from me. | had no opportunity to say my peace- to assure her that there
was ZERO hostility or resentment, and there NEVER has been. | can say that with complete honesty.

I said nothing to my parents about the letter. { didnt want them to get involved, especially since |
wasn’t sure how it would affect their relationship with L 1. In July, they called me. It was absolutely soul
crushing to hear what they said. 1 had written them and, in her letter, she accused Jack, her father, of
molesting her. Jack was in such denial that he could not comprehend what her words said. My mother
was so distraught and perplexed that she asked me to read it and explain to both of them whatL™ was
saying. It was like telling someone that their most beloved family member had died.

Sometime later, | sent ANOTHER letter stating that it had recently been revealed to her that
our mother had attempted to suffocate her at seventeen months old! She had the AUDACITY to thank
my mother for not following through with the alleged attempted murder! We learned later that Liane
Wilson is the one who told my sister about this incident via her supposed psychic abilities.

My parénts were the first to connect the dots and discover the source of my sister’s delusions.
Ji and | began investigating as much as we could to find out who Liane is and what motivates her. |
began expanding my knowledge on cults, cult leaders and their tactics for covert control. | was angry
with Lisa in the beginning, but through education, | have been able to view her for what she is- a victim.

Last March/ April we found out thatJ :S © hadleft L and returned to his parents in NY.
We learned through him that they had sold most of their belongings; including their car. They had moved
to Tampa, in a very expensive apartment. J  said, under the advisement of Liane, that they had her
recordings playing 24/7. They had both lost so much weight. They were struggling, and Lisa was
becoming more polarized and fanatical. When Ji  was on the verge of committing suicide, L accused :
him of heing manipulative. These ARE NOT her words. These are words of a deranged and mentally ill
woman who has been coerced into this cult.

LI was sunshine that loved to bask in its rays. She is a summer child. She loved the beach and
swimming. When she and J=- lived in Raleigh, L' was so excited to swim in their community pool that
their balcony overlooked. J=- had confided in me that by the time summer had rolled around, L 1 was
so brainwashed by Liane that she never swam in the pool for fear that vaccine shedding would destroy
her soull She is crippled by fear, yet Liane travels, socializes, and lives life unrestrained by the very
principles she drills into her followers.

When Ji left, things accelerated, Over the course of the past year, L' has been made the
primary ambassador of Liane’s attempt to rebrand herself. She now believes that her father, patema!
grandmother, maternal grandfather, cousin, third grade teacher, my mother’s ex-business partner’s
hushand, a neighbor (the single true accusation), an uncle, AND myself had all molested her. The
absurdity of these accusations are somehow lost on a woman who claims to have been a high profile
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lawyer. If my sister was put on the stand and interrogated by even the most inexperienced attorney, her
story would quickly be shredded by inconsistencies. However; Liane continues to facilitate her delusions
in order to supplement her agenda, and wallet.

Liane has made posts on Instagram with photos, hashtags, and VERY personal information about
my parents; 1 S, and myself as well as my family in order to defame and shame. Some
statements are flat out lies, some incorrect, and ALL out of context. My children and husband have been
named. She claims that all of this libel is in response to cyber bullying and harassment; but it is simply
not true. | sent ONE message to my sister in the past two years, [t was on Pinterest and consisted of two
links about how to identify a cult. Naming an innocent four-year-old in a slanderous and very public post
is abuse. 've lost count of the times my sixteen—year-dld has cried over missing her aunt, as well as anger
and humiliation over these hateful posts,

Liane attempts to victimize herself and her followers, She creates “boogie-men” out of their
concerned and loving families in order to keep her devotees paralyzed with fear. An example of this was
on January 8% of this year, My sister put in a blog post how she had confirmation regarding attempts to
silence her. L' recounts a trip to the police station after fleeing her home- never ta return. I'm positive
Liane's “psychic” nonsense had my fragile sister in an ahsolute panic. She is being mentally tormented by
Liane; the very same woman who claims to be her savior.

Itis suspected that Liane creates alternative email addresses, and profiles in order to harass
herself. She then uses this as “evidence” of attacks from innocent family members. Ji  F had
software downloaded on his computer that deleted information he had collected on Liane, as ; well as
prevent him from finding it again via alterations to his Google results. This occurred after clicking on a
link that was sent in an email that appeared to be from L" . There were also suspicious links on her
website devoted to slandering “family cuits”.

Another thing Liane does to further cripple her supporters is slander experts in the field of cult
racovery and deprogramming. She brainwashes her devotees about such reputable professtonals as Rick
Ross, and Steven Hassan. In the event that any of her victims break away, how long will it take for them
to seek help from the very z authorities in cult recovery that can help effectively?

The pain that Llane has caused my family in immeasurable. | miss my sister. [ fove my sister. My
children miss her. | am so thankful that she and 1 did not have children. What Liane. has repeatedly
done to fathers and husbands is pure evil.

She is not a shaman, Sheis a charlatan. She is unconscionable for egotistical ahd financial gain.
| know Liane will read this. These are for you, Ms, Wilson:
2 Timothy 1:7 for God gave us a spirit not of fear, but of power, and love, and self-control.

You do not know Jesus. You do not represent him. You spread FEAR. i

2 Timothy 3:1-7 But understand this, that in the last days there will come times of difficulty. For
peaple will be lovers of self, lovers of money, proud, arrogant, abusive, disobedient to their parents,
ungrateful, unholy, heartless, unappeasable, slanderous, without self-control, brutal, not loving good,
treacherous, reckless, swollen with conceit, lovers of pleasure rather than lovers of God, having the
appearance of godliness, but denying its power. Avoid such people. For among them are those who
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cyeep into households and capture weak wormen, burdenad with sins and led astray by various
passions. always learning and never able to arrive at a knowledge of the truth,

1 Timothy 6: 3-5 if anyone teaches a different doctrine and does not agree with the sound words
of our Lord Jesus Christ and the teaching that accords with godliness, hie {she} is puffed up with conceit
and understands nothing. He {she] has an unhealthy craving for controversy and for gquarcels about
words, which produge envy, dissension, slander, evil suspicions, and constant friction among people
wha are depraved in mind and deprived of the truth, imagining that godiingss is a means of gain,

Colossians 1: 16-23 Therefore let no one pass judgment on you in questions of food and drink,
or with regard 1o a festival or & new moon or a Sabbath, These are a shadow of things to come, but the
substance belongs 1o Christ. Let no one disqualify you, insisting on asceticism and worshin of angels,
going on in detail about visions, puffed up without reason by his senstous mind, and not holding fast
the Head, fram whom the whole body, nourished and kait together through its joints and ligaments,
grows with a growth that is from God,

If with Christ you died to the elemental spirits of the world, why, as if you were siill alive in ihe
world, do you submit to regulations--—"Do not handte, Do not taste, Do not touch” {referring to things
that all perish as they are used) ——according to human precepts and teachings? These indeed have an
appearance of wisdom in promoting self-made refigion and asceticism and severity to the hody, but
they are of no valte in stopping the indulgence of the flash.

Matthew 7:15 Reware of the false prophets, who come to you in sheep’s clothing but inwardly
are ravenous wolves.

Siiwerely,

. / v

PagelD.549



Case 1:19-cr-00105-SOM. Document 87 Filed 04/20/23 Page 11 of 97 PagelD.550

Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd. C-338
Honolulu, HI 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1
Dear Judge Mollway,

My name is L Sc . The following is my description of how Liane Wison (aka Liana Shanti)
affected the lives of myself and my family.

It was Mother's Day, 2021. | was eagerly awaiting to hear from my son and daughter-in-law when |
awoke that morning. Although they were living in Raleigh North Carolina at the time, | knew that |
would either receive a delivery, as my daughter-in-law was someone who would always send special and
unique gifts or receive a facetime call as we would often facetime each other. After waiting all day, |
strangely received an audio text from my son saying Happy Mother's Day. Nothing else, no | miss you,
no | love you, nothing. Not a word from my daughter-in-law. Not a card, nothing delivered, not a word.
| knew something was wrong and my heart sank. That was the last time | heard my son's voice. Weeks
went by and still no communication. June 2021, | received a text from my son stating that he was very
busy and that he needed space and time to reflect. | did not answer his text as | was so very hurt that |
did not know how to respond. | knew that he and my daughter-in-law were working on a health
coaching website together. This was something that they shared with us. | wanted to respect their
space and give them the time to work on this together. Three months went by without a word. It felt
like a lifetime.

September 2021, the day that would change all our lives. Myself, my husband and my daughter were
driving to a family occasion. My daughter was unusually quiet and then | heard her begin to cry.
Through her tears she said, "you are not going to believe what | am reading”. It was an email from her
brother to her. An email that would destroy our family to pieces. This email from my son would go on
to say that he no longer wanted us in his life. We were toxic, narcissistic people. He wanted no contact
with us and that he was cutting us completely out of his life. He began to say that he was changing his
phone number, his email and that he was planning on moving without a forwarding address. He
informed my daughter that my daughter-in-law was notifying her family with the same no contact,
cutting ties decision. This no contact, cutting ties was extended to their friends. Friends that my son
had been close with since grammar and high school. The words were so hurtful and devastating. All |
kept repeating in my mind was that these words were not his. This is not my son. This is not who |
raised. There must be someone getting in his head. Someone evil, someone selfish, someone very
calculous. My intuition was 100% correct. This someone was Liana Shanti.

| decided to check out my son and daughter-in-law's health coaching website and there were several
links that lead me to Liana's "belief program". This was so out of the world to me that | couldn't believe
that this was someone that they chose to follow or should | say purchase her program. This program
seems to start off as a health and nutrition program. This program followed a strict vegan, very costly
supplement diet. With today's health trends, | could see someone being interested in seeking
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something that would help guide them to a healthy lifestyle. My daughter-in-law was always someone
to follow many health trends. Diets, shakes, vitamin regimens. My son was always supportive with
whatever latest trend my daughter-in-law was on and would sometimes participate in the same trend.
So, | could see why this would lure them into Liana's program. Of course, nothing is free. This program
would cost my son and daughter-in-law not only their money but their mental and physical being. The
pictures posted of themselves on their site were unremarkable. My son and daughter-in-law were
emaciated looking. So skinny, eyes sunken in, so unhealthy looking.

As you begin to search for the links to Liana's world you start to abandon the health and nutrition part
and enter the world of llluminations, a spiritual healer, a healer of abuse, energy medicine, mother
wounds, father wounds. Everyone is a narcissist, an abuser, toxic. Her guidance and steps to rid
everyone in your life at a cost of hundreds and thousands of dollars. Let me help you, click here to pay.
That's exactly what my son and daughter-in-law did. They paid. They paid this immoral woman for her
program. A program that would empower and direct you to begin a health coaching website that must
include Liana's teachings. A program that would direct you to move to Florida, quit your job to solely
focus on the website. Get more people to follow, to believe, to pay. This led Liana to continue to take
advantage of their vulnerability. This led to her destroying families to the point of no return. It was all
about the money, the greed.

So, it began. My son and daughter-in-law were in deep. No contact with anyone. | kept in contact with
my daughter-in-law's parents as they too were deep in sadness. Since being notified of this behavior of
destruction and losing their daughter, they too could not believe what was happening. We helped each
other by being supportive emotionally. Not only were they sad to lose their daughter but their son-in-
law who | know they loved very much. Holidays came and went. Birthdays came and went. The death
of his grandmother. Not a word from my son. The sadness and despair were beyond belief. | went
deeper and deeper into depression. Not getting out of bed for days. This took a toll on my husband and
daughter. Our lives were not the same. Our son was gone. My daughter, his sister, lost her brother.
My husband would tell me daily that my son would come to his senses and return. It was like grieving
his death even though he was alive and then it happened.

March 2022, after not seeing my son since December 2020 and not hearing his voice since May of 2021,
my phone rang. "Hi Mom, it's] . | can't believe you didn't hang up on me". He said by making this call
that his marriage was over. He said by making this call that my daughter-in-law wanted him out. He
began to sob. He said he wanted to end it all and that he had to get out. He begged my daughter-in-law
to please leave with him. He begged on his hands and knees that she please stop this madness and
leave with him. She wanted no part. Even knowing that my son was contemplating ending it all. Even
knowing he was going to walk out the door. Her not caring of his wellbeing. It was very clear that Liana
was deep in her mind and under her powerful grip. A grip that would ultimately end their marriage. A
marriage that became one sided and that one side was Liana Shanti's side. The choice was made, and
my son came home.

He came home a broken man. He was so frightened of what was to become of his life. What was to
become of my daughter-in-law by her choosing to stay. He had no job, no money, no car. He sold
everything to continue to pay for Liana's teachings. He was so thin, so unhealthy, so mentally unstable.
He kept repeating that he was going to hell for his decision to return to his old life. He was going to hell
because he returned to his abusers, his narcissistic, toxic family. This is what he was taught by these
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teachings. He was going to burn in hell. It was months and months of pain, crying and Liana's teachings
imbedded in his mind. He had to retrain and deprogram his mind that he wasn't going to be punished or
go to hell for returning home to his family and friends. He had to trust that it was okay to live again
without feeling he was cursed by Liana Shanti.

During his healing process, with professional help and the support from his family and friends, one of his
goals was to help others who were lured into the psychotic world of Liana Shanti. A world of control,
greed, spinning her web of destruction. Hurting and destroying other families with children. Children
that were torn apart from their fathers. Fathers who are trying to help protect their children from the
exposure of this lifestyle of isolation and destruction. Unfortunately, my daughter-in-law is still deeply
trapped in Liana's world. So deep that she has become Liana's puppet. She uses my daughter-in-law as
her scapegoat to attack, accuse and make up imaginative lies about the ex-followers who decided they
were done and would no longer take part in this lifestyle. Attacks and lies on those who left the group,
including my son. There are also attacks from Liana herself wishing illness and death on those who left.
These attacks and lies would ultimately cause these people difficulty with moving on and leading a back
to normal life. These attacks and lies which were posted on social media are causing job losses,
humiliation and embarrassment. These attacks and lies are continuing to be posted. This is the only
ammunition that Liana has. She is continuing these attacks for fear of being exposed. She only cares
about losing her money and her lush lifestyle in Hawaii. Liana Shanti needs to be uncovered for her
manipulative, greedy, lying, self-centered, advantage taking destroyer that she is. My hopes and prayers
are that my daughter-in-law and others escape the grips of Liana Shanti. My hopes and prayers are that
they start to see what and who Liana is truly about.

Thank you for taking the time to read my letter in hopes of making a difference.



Liana Shanti has negatively affected my and my family’s life.

My nameisR - D . lam a mother of four adult children, and grandmother to four grandchildren, My oldest

sonisW. M ", and his partner/spouse ISP 1H . W ' two children (my grandchlldren) are L.~~~ 4 and
EE M

My granddaughters,1 ~ ‘and £ have been abducted by their mother (Ai B —now called Mi © O~ ),
and stepfather (D B ) and moved to Jacksonville Florida, My son W, was told by Ai i, that she had already

_purchased tickets' to go to Florida for Christmas 2021, W_"_and A have Joint custody. A never asked for
W written consent (to cross the border), and he refused to offer it. It was his year to have the girls for Christmas,
Somehow, without W. * ’s consent or their vaccinations, A andD  went to Florida. Little did we know at the
time that they had no intention to come back to Canada. This wasn't a vacatlon, it was abduction.

Since L andE  were born, we have been very close. When | say “we”, | am referring to myself, my husband (J
D" ), and actually my entire family. We would visit the girls as often as possible, but mostly had them stay with us
whenever they could. Some of my fondest memories are on our front deck, where all four of our grandchildren loved to
come Slt w»th me and have intimate personal conversations.

I am unsure of specific dates, as | had no idea that our life needed to be documented. But | do recall one conversation
that stood out because It was terrifying. This conversation took place on my deck, and was before covid. Perhaps 2018-
2019. Both girls were talking, and brought up the subject of a psychic from Hawaii that their mom-A  ~ spoke with
on a regular basis. They told me that their mom would just have sessions with psychic in the car with the girls/children
hearing everything. They were 5o upset when they told me that the psychic told their mom that she needs to go to any
length, to get rid of F (stepmom). They were confused because they loved Pi * |, The psychic said that P~ was
Evil. I'learned this psychic’s name was Lianna Shanti. This caused the girls to doubt their own instlncts/feelmgs and they
began to feel alienated from a relationship with their stepmother.

~ On anbther occasion but the same year, L~ told me that their mom read both girls a letter that was addressed to
L " ’s gréndparents/A "I's family. It spoke of A " ’s pain and abuse from her childhood along with
accusations of family sexual abuse. The girls mentioned that the psychic (Lianna Shanti) spoke with their mom about the
need to confront and cut ties with family and friends because they were all toxic. This left the girls alienated from that
side of the family, including their cousins and childhood friends. The girls were only about 8 & 10 years old and were too
‘young, vulnerable and fragile to be subjected to these emotionally burdened and frightening conversations.

The girls loved to visit me/érandma D . | would cook thelr favorite meat dishes and snacks to spoil them a bit, They

~ often ate like it' was their last meal Far more than the average child that age could eat. On another occasion, on the -
deck, they shared that their mom had decided that the family should eat vegan. They said that their mom was complying

“with the psychics program by going vegan. ”But grandma”, they said,” it’s not fairl We always catch our mom sitting

outside in the car scarfing down a hamburger or somethmg else.” This only caused more confusion and double

standards for the girls. They were also hungry! : |

Durih‘g covid, we didn’t get to see the Vgirlts:verv often for obvious reasons. But | was told that after one of our visits, they
were made to do a coffee enema, because my husband and | had our vaccines. L--~--andE  were told that made us
toxic, and that the vaccine could “transfer” onto them and make them infertile to ever have children.

I haveclosely withess myson W and hiswife P " suffer endlessly over the constant manipulation of the girls for

, »mah’V, many years. But now that they have been taken out of country, with no glimpse of their return, the suffering is
. 'msurmbuntable for W“* and P. "1, as well as endless other family. Since then, L~ andE have been denied
: ,:access to their father and step mother, grandparents, cousins, aunts and uncles. They are allowed to text or phone, but

Paly 2



th}is leads me to my next concern. | believe everything they text is being monitored. | can no longer have the close
_personal conversations with either of the girls. It's always very platonic like “Merry Christmas| | miss youl” | can tell
them what | had for supper, or what craft | am making, or that | went to one of thelr cousins’ hockey games, but nothing
personall Everything about our relationship has changed. It feels as though they have been told what they can and
cannot say. | have tried to get them to open up, but | quickly realized that they could get into trouble at their end if |
push it. Once, L sent me and several others a video of her playing a guitar and singing a song she wrote herself,
Her talent is amazing, but the words in her song were filled with so much agony and pain that I literally broke down. It
felt like it was the only way she could communicate with us perhaps. | was in so much emotional pain for her, and

myself that | impulsively texted her immediately and pleaded for her to come home. She quickly changed the subject,
and | never brought it up again. j

On a few occasions, one of us has asked the glris “so when do you think you will be coming to visit?” They tell us
whatever story they have been told, which | always felt was deceptive. They are Canadian citizens and can come to
Canada whenever they want, And if they only came home twice/year, they wouldn’t need a visa to live there.

Along with this | have met and spoke with other families that are experiencing very similar dynamlcs that involve Lianna
Shanti, aswell.

I/We are so afraidb for Li and E'_ . They are helpless children in a foreign country. They have lost access to their
“safe” family. This cannot go onl

-DATé Q.?C‘\\ \%;.l‘;\%
name R ‘.. ©

, SIGNATURE ’
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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway
Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
Honolulu HI, 96850

Re: Liane WI‘SOH, ‘: ‘9-cr—00105—SOM-1

April 19, 2022

Dear Judge Oki Mollway,

Statement of W M and P H
Liana Shanti

A B - is my ex-wife and student of Liana Shanti
L andE M - my daughters who I share legal custody with A
P H - my partner of 9 years and step mom to my two daughters

Nearly every weekend for years now my daughters would come to my house and share stories
about what Liana Shanti was saying to their mom and to them.

It got significantly worse in 2020 and 2021.

Some of the things my daughters shared with me and/or were made to do because of the
instructions of Liana Shanti:

“Liana said your house is dark and she needs to do a clearing on it so we feel safe” - my
daughter was scared and upset cause her mom told her that she knew it sucked to be at her
dads place but not to worry cause Liana was going to clear it and protect her from us and our
dark home”.

“Liana said that P is doing things to harm us and that mom had to do whatever it takes to
get her out of our lives”

“P , my mom and Liana are absolutely obsessed with you and they aren’t going to stop until
they destroy you and ruin your life”.

“Liana said that my friend’s mom is trying to hurt me and hates me and my friend is bringing
dark energy into momand D  ’s house so | have to cut my friend out of my life” - my daughter
did cut her friend out because of this.
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“Liana said that we can’t be around vaccinated people cause if we are then we won’t be able to
have babies in the future” - | was taking my daughters to see their grandparents and one of
them was very upset and crying that she didn’t want to go because she was scared that they
would shed on her and she wouldn’t be able to have babies”.

“Liana said that my friend was possessed and then she had to do a clearing on her. It was so
scary!!” - we told her that what went on likely wasn’t at all real and that Liana isn’t always right
and she likely was wrong about her friend. My daughter then said “that’s what I said! But then
everyone ganged up on me and got mad at me saying that NO LIANA IS ALWAYS RIGHT".

One weekend my daughter came to see me and she was sharing how her mom made her do a
coffee enema against her will, after she got back there last time after visiting us. She said she
made her do it because of her being around her vaccinated grandparents. Liana continues to
share how vaccinated people are soulless, dangerous, satanic, dark, and will harm you if you're
around them.

Sometime around 2020 or 2021 my ex-wife A sent an email to her parents, accusing
them of being complacent of sexual abuse. She told them that they were no longer welcome in
her life. Then she made my daughters read it. When they told me about it they were upset since
they loved their grandparents and it clouded their beliefs about the love their grandparents
have for them, and they no longer got to see them because of this.

This is a pattern of Liana Shanti’s students, to cut out family.

In 2020 took them out of school without my consent. Even though she shared with me
previously, that my one daughter struggled with on line learning during the covid lock downs.
Currently, both of my daughters are stressed because of the struggles they are having and
worried they are going to fail. They have shared with me that they are behind and can’t catch
up. They don’t have anyone teaching them while doing homeschooling, according to them.

This is also a pattern of Liana’s students and Liana talks a lot on line about how public school is
Satanic. A told me that she didn’t want them in public school because she was concerned
about vaccination rules. There was no forcing to vaccinate children in Canada.

We were a very close family (me, P and my daughters). They absolutely loved P , felt
safe with her and trusted her. And often shared many of their feelings with her or asked
questions of her about growing up as girls. Until they were fed lies by their mom and Liana that
P was dangerous and harming them on purpose with her dark energies. This is another
tactic of Liana. She’s done this to other step mothers as well.

December 19, 2021. A took my daughters and crossed the Canadian border with her
current husband d B and their other two children they have together, and went to
Florida (according to Liana Florida is a “safe state”). I did not give my consent to do this.

They are not vaccinated. So, we aren’t sure how they made it across without my signature of
consent or proof of vaccination.
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She then kept them there without my permission or consent. She kept telling me they just
weren'’t ready to come home. And since then, she’s refused to bring them home and claims they
need a visa to return to Canada. A B abducted my children and I haven’t seen them
in 16 months.

Both of my children have consistently been sharing with me and their mom that they want to
come home to me. One of my daughters has been acting out towards her mom telling her she
wants to be back home with her dad. And her mom tells her. “Go ahead but you will never see
me again”. This same daughter posted a video to YouTube sharing how much she wanted to see
me and come home but that she wasn’t allowed to. She spoke about how I am the only one
who’s ever been there and who's supported her when she needs me. Her mom made her take it
down.

A has shared on social media that | have given permission for them to move. (I did not).
She’s also said the same to her now husband, D . I have spoken to him and he has shared his
concern for my daughters being kept from me. There are also posts made by my ex-wife in
lianas on line groups stating “as you all know, I moved my family to Florida in December of
2021".

In April of 2022, an Instagram page was started about Liana Shanti being labelled a cult. Until
this point, I thought I was the only one going through losing his children, to the mother leaving
the country and moving without consent.

Shortly after this page was started, I started to get messages and phone calls from other dads.
These dads all shared the same story with me. They all said their wives or ex-wives left and
took their children without consent. They all claimed some sort of sexual abuse. And they were
all students of Liana Shanti. [ began to see the pattern and got even more concerned about my
daughters.

I have lost a year and a half with my children that we will never get back. There is a hole in me
where my kids used to be.

My mental health has diminished greatly because of this. [ have spent hours and countless
attempts to talk to authorities to get help.

The financial repercussions of the lawyer bills to try to get my children back because of
decisions that were not made by me, but decisions guided significantly by Liana Shanti, are
weighing on me heavily.

My children have not only been isolated from me but they have been made to fear my home, my
partner, their friends and other family members.

They have been taken away from love and connection.

|8
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They have lost their rights to proper education, religious or spiritual beliefs, sexual beliefs, and
to live freely as Canadians.

Liana Shanti has been continually attacking my partner, P a. She’s done this through my
children and hasn’t stopped slandering P and many others on line for over a year now.

Liana’s attacks have had a significant impact on P ’s business, she’s constantly scared and
stressed about what's coming next. She has cost P significant financial hardship as well as
significant mental health and emotional pain.

Liana has ruined our lives for no good reason. And there seems to be no end in sight.

Previous to my ex-wife becoming a student of lianas sometime around 2016, we didn’t have
these kinds of issues between us. Since then, my family has suffered greatly.

I am very concerned that this statement is going to get back to my ex-wife A and my
children will suffer because of it. Liana has a pattern of using things like this against people.
Whenever someone stands up to her, she attacks them.

My life, P ’s life and our lives with my children have been impacted immensely because of
the advice and programs of Liana Shanti that my ex-wife continues to take part in, as well as the
ongoing behaviour of Lianas on line activity.

Thank you,
W M
P H ’s Statement

| am very apprehensive to give this statement, because Liana has a history of viscously attacking
anyone who stands up to her. | have already been a victim of a fabricated lawsuit of hers.

| am the Partner of W M (2014-present) and step parent to Lo andE M
A B /M O (Mother to L and E ) —student and client of Liana Shanti
Since 2015

| have been targeted by Liana Shanti since at least 2018, via my stepchildren and on-line
slander, by both Liana and her students. On Instagram, Facebook, reddit, substack and a

website called_that was created and ran by liana.

https: com
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Liana has played a significant role in creating fear in my step-daughters in regards to me and my
relationship with them, but also in regards to their other friends and family; specifically, people
who are vaccinated, eat meat, drink any alcohol, or live in Saskatchewan and Canada.

I have lost my relationship with my step daughters in part because of the lies that were told
about me and in part because they were taken to Florida in December 19, 2021 and have not
been returned once to see their father (see W M statement).

Liana constantly speaks on line about how Canada is dark and more specifically Saskatchewan is
a dark evil vortex. This is where we live, and she has instilled fear in the children. Not only have
| lost the connection with L and E , | had a significant 6-month period of loss in business
after the on-line slander began. | am in the spiritual business, and to be accused of abusing and
abandoning children, black magic and being a servant of Satan is a direct attack on me as it
pertains to the business that | have previously been successful in.

Here are some of the things that she has said, that was shared with us by my step daughters:

“Liana, told mom that she needs to get P out of this family no matter what it takes”.

“Liana said, P uses her powers to hurt us”.

“Liana and mom are obsessed with hurting you P and aren’t going to stop until they destroy
you” .

“Liana said, the reason mom and D marriage sucks is because of P
“Liana said, my friend was evil and dark and that | needed to cut her out of my life” (she did cut
her out).

“All they (liana, mom and friends) do is sit around and talk about P and how evil she is”.
“Liana said, P is dark”.

”

Lianas ongoing attacks at me have caused me to isolate myself from the outside world for
months, and has caused L and E  to emotionally isolate themselves from me. We once
had a very close relationship previous to this.

We live in a small community, where | am known for my business, and this is literally the talk of
the town. This has caused me to fear and distrust even my own community. She even went as
far to tag me in a post about a sexual assault incident in a catholic school here. Implying | had
something to do with that.

She created a narrative on her social media that | was a criminal, part of pedophilia ring, sexual
abuse, child abuse (to my own children as well) and that | was a practicing black magic,
including on children. She also created a story that | was being tailed by the FBl and law
enforcement and that | was being watched and stalked on social media (where | also run my
business). She hasn’t stopped in a year. All of this has caused significant stress and loss.

20
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| have sought out help. And paid thousands of dollars for that help and in legal fees, because of
her abuse alone.

This was just another extremely traumatic event. | was being bullied and targeted by her once
again. W had to take time off work (more financial strain), because at this point, | wasn’t
sure if | wanted to live anymore. | was beyond the point of being anywhere near ok. The stress
was destroying my mental health, not to mention feeling constantly physically sick.

The stress of this ongoing abuse from Liana and the loss of contact with the two girls | have
helped parent for almost 9 years, has harmed my mental health, my physical health and my
business. It has also significantly harmed, my once, loving connection with my step daughters.

They have been continually told things by both Liana and their mother about me that have led
them to no longer trust that | am a safe or loving person, and have been told to fear our
home/their home.

| previously had very close relationships with them both. Because of this, it has also greatly
affected mine and W ’s relationship. To the point where on two occasions, | moved out and
we pretended we broke up in hopes that Liana and A would stop telling the children that
| was harmful and trying to hurt them and others. | chose to do this for my mental health, and
also so that W could have weekends with his kids without it always being “liana told mom
that....about P ” And it worked, they stopped saying things to the kids during those time
periods.

Around the spring of 2022, it got significantly worse and a Reddit page was started called “The
Evil In Saskatchewan”. My picture was on the front. It was a very long post of awful lies about

me, W and others. | managed to have it taken down in September, but Liana just moved it
all over to her Exposing Family Cults Website, under the tab “Start here”. She has not taken it

down and continues to share about it.

She has posted my picture and asked for prayers to “delete and destroy” me and the other
servants of satan. “Jesus we ask you to DELETE AND DESTROY......P H who is
campaigning to invalidate truths about child abuse to cover up her own misery. She is hateful
and envious. She abandoned her own son Austin, and her guilt and shame have turned her into
a soldier of Satan” :

2-\
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August 2018: A sent a message to one of my friends about me telling her:

“My shaman has been clearing away all her (P ) curses and spells, and protecting us for the
past two years. She has been dealing in black magic and putting spells on my family and has
now turned her efforts to you (P . ’s friend). And is literally trying to bring anything to you
that can end your life. Same thing she’s been trying to do to us. Be sure to protect yourself and
your kids from her daily”.

Non- stop Online slander shared by Liana Shanti (I have the documents) beginning in about
April 2022 and hasn’t stopped as of April 12, 2023

Liana Shanti Instagram Stories:

“She abused and abandoned her sor- and is a drug addicted, failed reiki healer,
schizophrenic from Saskatchewan. She’s created a huge legal mess for herself....as if her life
wasn’t already depressing. Literally her outcome is not good, she is festering a cancer tumour.”

“She is a servant of Satan who abandoned her own son and she struggled for years after, until
she found a man who could be her next victim, who happened to be the ex-husband of my
student. When | started clearing my students’ children after their visits from their father...she
became enraged and started pouring every ounce of energy she has into harming my student
AND her children. She is a dark reiki practitioner who practices extensive black magic on M
daughters. P has prohibited conversations between them and their father”

“p is one of the lead people traced directly through IP addresses and emails to reddit and
fraud websites in the 30+ page investigative report.”

“She is being brought to legal justice, in addition to divine justice. She has zero authority, zero
voice and zero power”.

Her students: omg P ’s face is awful; | can’t even bring myself to look atit. H ‘s dadis

frightening but P , my body became nauseous and | started to gage. (There we tons more
comment like this and about my business and how | sucked at it).
Liana replied saying: Yes, she is so sinister. P is a sneaky slimy snake. It is a different type of

evil. (They then went to talk about the skeletons in my eyes and how evil and gross | was.)

| could go on and on and on about what has and still is being said about me on-line via Liana
shanti and her students. Not only does liana have this entire website slandering me, she has
countless students sharing that website to all their social media. | found 15 in a matter of 10
min.

For months, | spent every single day being scared to leave my own home. When | did have to

leave, | was in constant fear that someone was following me and watching my every move. My
body was continually shaking, and in a state of terror. Previous to this, | was very mentally

2.2-
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healthy. Up to this point in my life, | never felt trauma. | spoke with a therapist and she said it
sounded like | was experiencing PTSD, due to the constant attacks occurring on line from Liana
shanti, mixed with the loss of my step daughters, strain on my business and having to go
through that trauma with their father (W ) losing access to his daughters.

The actions and advice of Liana Shanti has caused me and as well as many others a significant

amount of harm. Children are being isolated, and have lost many connections to the people
they love and have felt safe with previous to this woman being in their lives and ears.

Thank you,

P . )
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Senior Judge Susan Oki Mollway K and M L
Case # 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1

Unionville, Ct 06085

Dear Senior Judge Susan Oki Mollway, My wife and | are writing to detail the damage Liane

Wilson (aka Liana Shanti) has inflicted on our family. We were a very close family! Our daughter

A L Je married T J in 2007 and have 3 children. When they lived in
e \vc spent as much time as we could with our grandchildren whom we love dearly!
Quoting a text from A as they moved to Montana in 2019, " the heartbreak of knowing the kids
won't have daily/weekly access to you and Dad. And | want them to have that, with every ounce of
my being. | want them to experience life and adventures with you guys as much as possible. Ask
anybody who's ever been to our house growing up and they'd say you guys would easily take the
coolest grandparents award any day of the year. They are beyond lucky to have you, It's killing me

that we have to be so far."

April 2021- A began HMI (Health Mastery Institute class online)We went to Florida together for
about a week.Our two oldest grandchildren stayed with us in our room. We started noticing a change
in A towards T

August 2021- We went to Montana's Glacier National Park with them. A seemed aloof,
disconnected, and listening to Liana Shanti on her headphones much of the time

.September 25,2021 - We received a text informing us of her filing for a divorce. Quote " | don't

need or want a response."

September 2021- September 2022- Many attempts were made by us to contact her through

letters,texts,emails, and phone calls with no response.

September 14, 2022- A repond’s, " I'm not writing to maintain contact and | will never keep
abusive people in my life no matter who they are. Goodbye mom."

December 24, 2022- A sent an email threatening to "take legal action against us if we contact

her in any way, shape or form." She has also cut off contact
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with many others including her close church family, her sister (only sibling) , grandparents, extended
family, and friends. She missed her sister's college graduation last year and a cousin's Wedding. She

keeps the children from contact with their friends.

A was a loving, caring person before she met Liana Shanti. She is a different person
now! We believe that she was coached to divorce her husband. We have screen shots to prove that.
" | still love Him, this is the hardest thing | have ever done, Liana better be right." Previous to her
connection to Liana, she would post many times on social media of her love and admiration of T
Under Liana Shanti's manipulation and suggestive leading, A has accused us of child abuse.
Most recently in court in Missoula, Montana in January 2023, she accused me (K ) of sexual
abuse of her as a child. Because of this lie, the judge ruled that we cannot have any contact with our
grandchildren! This has been excruciatingly painful for us! This is due to Liana Shanti acting as a
supposed psychologist to dredge up "repressed" memories in our daughter.

Liana has posted my full name on the internet calling me" 's abusive father." She has
also posted a portion of a private letter written to my daughter, taking it out of context, to try to prove
some sexual misconduct. | have many friends and family who would testify to my character in this
matter as well and my second daughter. My wife and | have served with Junior High and High School
aged kids in our Church for over 25 years without the slightest accusation of any impropriety. This

includes many overnight stays at Retreats and Conferences as well as our home.

We also find it despicable what Liana has done to our son-in-law, T J , putting a
mugshot of him on the internet approximately 15 times saying T J arrested for domestic
violence, calling him a "disgusting evil manipulator”, “a pedophile or a pedophile enabler”. All while
disregarding the truth that the charge of domestic violence was reduced to, trespassing,even though

the truth was posted online.

25
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We would like to testify to T 's utmost love for his wife and children as well as many
others who have written character letters in his support. We couldn't ask for a better son- in- law!

Liana's defamation of him as a person is ridiculous and libelous and without a shred of truth!

Words cannot adequately express the pain and suffering inflicted on our family due to Liana
Shanti's teachings and manipulation of our daughter. We fear for our grandchildren's mental and

emotional state from being stripped of contact with family members who love them!
Thankyou for taking the time to hear our hearts.

Sincerely, K and M L



